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 Main Office: PO BOX 14488, Portland, Oregon 97293 
Main Tel: (503) 452-5561 / E-Mail: ENW@EVREN-NW.com 

Offices in Portland, Oregon (Headquarters)  
Satellite Offices in Bend Oregon and San Rafael, California  

September 18, 2024 

 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
Attn: Amy DeVita-McBride, Cleaner Air Oregon Project Engineer 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600, Portland, Oregon 97232 - 4100 
 

RE: 30-day Extension Request 
Orchid Orthopedic Solutions Oregon, Inc. 
13963 S Fir Street, Oregon City, OR 97045 
Former Brassworks Building, 1127 SE 10th Ave, Portland, OR  
(ECSI Site ID: 2250) 

    
 
Amy DeVita-McBride: 

On behalf of Orchid Orthopedic Solutions Oregon, Inc., we are requesting a second 

extension of their deadline to complete the Cleaner Air Oregon (CAO) Emissions 

Inventory. 

At the start of September 2024, Orchid Ortho were victims of a malicious large scale 

external computer hacking event, preventing employee access to any of their network 

drives.  This issue was just recently resolved, but it delayed the CAO information gathering 

process during the first half of September. 

Orchid Ortho CAO project has made significant progress before and after the network 

issues, including: 

 identification of all individual processes at the facility,  

 identification of all of the control devices,  

 identification of all products used,  

 collection of almost all the SDSs, and  

 a technical review of all the SDSs for TACs/HAPs and the product's potential to 

emit (PTE).  
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Current tasks are focused on information gathering around product use amounts (Daily 

Max and Annual), resolution of questions around specific products and their PTE 

TACs/HAPs and obtaining manufacturer literature specific to emission control devices.  

Please let us know if this second 30-day extension is approved. If you have any questions 

about this request, please do not hesitate to phone me. Thank you for considering a 

second extension request. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
EVREN Northwest, Inc. 
 
 
 
Lynn Green, C.E.G. 
Principal Engineering Geologist
 
CC: Nathan Holwege, Orchid Orthopedic (sent electronically) 


